

Rosemarie Leclair

From: Rosemarie Leclair
Sent: May 12, 2017 11:47 AM
To: John Bozzo
Cc: Neil Brodie
Subject: Re: Ministers comment on Metro Morning

Agreed

Sent from my iPhone

On May 12, 2017, at 10:31 AM, John Bozzo <John.Bozzo@oeb.ca> wrote:

If we get any media calls I don't think we should engage. We can simply point to the RPP announcement and the rationale included there. This is not our issue to speculate on or surmise what information Cabinet had in making the decision.

John

Sent from my iPhone

On May 12, 2017, at 10:18 AM, John Bozzo <John.Bozzo@oeb.ca> wrote:

FYI. In case you didn't catch metro morning.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Lars Hansen <Lars.Hansen@oeb.ca>
Date: May 12, 2017 at 10:17:46 AM EDT
To: Sylvia Kovesfalvi <Sylvia.Kovesfalvi@oeb.ca>
Cc: John Bozzo <John.Bozzo@oeb.ca>
Subject: here is the clip

[Here is the clip](#)

It starts with Todd Smith but then the interview with Thibeault begins shortly afterwards. At the 6:29 minute mark of the interview Galloway asks a question about trust and this is where the Minister references the OEB and characterizes that the OEB enacting a portion of the FHP on May 1st means that the OEB "trusts" the government.

Lars Hansen
Media Relations Specialist

O: 416-440-7741

C: 647-460-3062 *** To alert me after hours to emergencies/urgent emails, please
call this number ***

Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Flr.
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

E: lars.hansen@oeb.ca

w. www.oeb.ca